COLLINGHAM Parish Council

Parish Hub, 71 High Street, Collingham NG23 7LB 01636 555700

Email: info@Collingham-PC.gov.uk https://www.collingham-pc.gov.uk

I hereby give notice that the next full meeting of the Parish Council will be held at the Youth & Community Centre, Low Street, Collingham,
On THURSDAY 23 November 2023 at 6.30 pm to consider the following Agenda.
Yours faithfully, Mary-Ann Horley, Parish Clerk - Collingham Parish Council
Friday, November 17, 2023

AGENDA 23 NOVEMBER 2023 at 6.30 pm

Members of the public and press are entitled to be at the following meeting Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by the Local Government Act 1972 Section 100 unless precluded by the Parish Council by resolution during whole or part of the proceedings. Such entitlement does not however include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting.

As issues raised during the public forum may not relate to items on the agenda no resolution for action can be taken.

- 164. Declaration of intent to record, film or photograph the meeting by members, members of the public or the press
- 165. Public Forum
- 166. To receive apologies for absence
- 167. To receive any declarations of interest
- 168. **To receive and approve the Minutes:** of the Parish Council Meeting of 26 October 2023, previously circulated to members.
- 169. To receive reports from District and County Councillors
- 170. Finance
 - a. To Formally Note Items of Receipt since last meeting:
 - b. To Formally Approve Items paid since last meeting by BACS/PayPal
 - c. To Approve Items for Payment to be paid by BACS
 - d. Bank Reconciliation for the year to date signed by Cllrs Gray and Haberton

171. Planning

a. Applications for Consideration

23/01875/HOUSE	High Street (120)	Installation of Solar Panel system
23/01888/FUL	Fisher Close (11)	Erection of a concrete sectional garage
		on a concrete base and tarmac the
		driveway
23/01947/HOUSE	Pine Lodge Low Street (5)	Erection of single storey detached
		garage including cladding. Removal of 3
		trees within a Conservation Area

23/01949/S73	Station Yard (Station	Application for variation of condition 02
	Road)	for amendments to approved scheme
		including change roof to dual pitch,
		changes to eastern elevation openings,
		change metal sheeting colour to
		Goosewing Grey and omit brickwork
		attached to planning permission
		20/02143/FUL; Erection of steel portal
		framed building for light industrial use
22/02406/FULM	Woodhill Road (Tector Ltd)	Demolition of existing buildings. Erection
		of 15 dwellings with associated
		landscaping, car parking and public
		amenity space.

b. Applications Determined

23/01367/HOUSE	Low Street (52)	Application Permitted
23/01672/TPO	Nursery Close, New Bungalow	Application Permitted
23/01745/NMA	Station Road (Station Yard)	Refused

- 172. To consider Grounds Maintenance invitations to tender for the 2024-2027 contract
- 173. To consider a proposal from Platinum Field neighbours for further planting on perimeter
- 174. To consider subscriptions to web services
 - a. Bulk email service provider MailerLite
 - b. Electronic document signing service DocuSign
- 175. Correspondence
 - a. Request for questions on Neighbourhood Policing at the Police and Crime Commissioner's Accountability Board meeting
- 176. Parish Clerk & Councillors Reports